

HORLEY TOWN COUNCIL
Leisure & Amenities Committee

A meeting of the above-named Committee will be held at the Town Council Offices, Albert Road, Horley, on **Tuesday 19 September 2006** at 7.30 pm.

All correspondence and papers referred to in the public part of the agenda are available to view in the Town Council Offices during normal office hours.

A G E N D A

- 1 Apologies and Reasons for Absence**
- 2 Declarations of Interest**
- 3 Public Forum**
- 4 Matters Arising**
Committee Meeting, 11 July 2006.
- 5 Sub-Committees and Outside Bodies**
To receive reports of attendance at recent meetings.
- 6 Horley Churchyards**
 - i) To receive an update on recent meetings.
 - ii) To consider a request that the Churchyards Maintenance Grant is in future paid by Standing Order.
 - lii) To consider the appointment of a representative to the Churchyards Committee to replace Cllr Mrs S Branwhite.
- 7 Youth Matters**
To receive an update.
- 8 Grounds Maintenance**
To receive reports from the Clerk and the Committee Chairman.
- 9 Playgrounds**
 - i) To receive the inspection reports.
 - ii) To consider quotations received for repairs.
- 10 A23 Recreation Ground**
 - i) Refurbishment of Footpaths – to receive an update.
 - ii) “Prom in the Park” – to consider a request from a fund raiser for Brambles Respite Care Centre to hold an event in the Recreation Ground next year.
 - iii) Ornamental Gardens – to consider possible ideas for its future use.
 - iv) Motorcycle Inhibitors – to receive an update on their operation.
- 11 Memorial Gardens**
 - i) To consider proposals for the future layout of the flower beds.
 - ii) To consider proposals for winter planting.
 - iii) to consider a quotation to replacement the chainlink fencing adjacent to the Coronation Gates.

.....Continued Overleaf

12 Court Lodge Fields

- i) Perimeter fencing – to receive an update.
- ii) To approve the purchase of one replacement dog bin.
- iii) Cricket Square – to consider its future use.

13 Michael Crescent Centenary Park

- i) To receive a report of a recent incident at the Park.
- ii) To note correspondence which has been sent to 1st Horley Scouts about damaged fencing.
- iii) To note that the Chairman of the Delta House Residents Association wishes to address a future meeting of this Committee.

14 Emlyn Meadows

To receive an update.

15 Tree Works

- i) To note that Advanced Tree Services is to carry out tree works at Emlyn Meadows at the start of October.
- ii) To consider quotations received for tree works at Michael Crescent Centenary Park and the Albert Rooms.

16 Horley in Bloom Presentation Evening

To receive an update on arrangements made.

17 Letters Received

18 Urgent Business

To note urgent business for inclusion on future agenda.

19 Press Release

To agree items for inclusion.

20 Exclusion of Public and Press

In view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted, it is proposed that, in the public interest, the public and press be excluded from the remainder of the meeting under the provisions of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960.

21 Matters Arising

Committee Meeting, 23 May 2006.

CONFIDENTIAL

22 Press Release

To agree items for inclusion.



Signed

Dated: 14 September 2006

Date of Next Meeting – 7 November 2006